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Volume 1, No. 1: March 1994 

TFHS begins Heritage Survey project 

The 1925 Carl Muller house and its 1854 predecessor, the George B. Folsom house 

 The 1854 George B. Folsom house 

 What did the 1854 George Folsom house look like? 

The President’s Column 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 TFHS caps 1993 activities with year-end Folsom House events 

 Other highlights of TFHS 1993 

 ’93 membership drive tops goal 

TFHS program plans for 1994 

TFHS receives surprise gift: a remarkable Civil War period photograph of Taylors Falls  

Tax Abatement for Residential Improvements 

The old ‘military road’ through Taylors Falls 

Point Douglas to Superior military road: Where in Taylors Falls/ 

1905, 1907 “love letter” talk about TF dam-site 

 Ione Kattenberg to Alford Roos  

 1907 letter to Alfred Roos from an unknown admirer in Wolverton 

The Taylors Falls Journal, Nov. 11, 1943 ran a story, reprinted from a Battle Creek, Mich., paper, about 
Alford Roos, here’s a portion: 

Has anyone seen our Opera House? 

 

Volume 1, No. 2: November 1994 

TF’s “Main Street” then and now 

The Summer of 1994: Digging up Bench Street 

TFHS finds a treasure tr0ove of 1860s photographs 

Samuel S. Hamilton 

 Hamilton’s 1865 photograph north along Bench Street from what is now U.S. Highway 8 

The 1866 Hamilton house on Bench Street 

 Most recent ownership 

 An ownership history of Lot 49 Block 10 

The 1871 Erastus Guard book case 
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Taxi Pete: A Bench Street Regular 

 A short history of Pete’s cars 

Doris Burris recalls postwar restaurant business 

The President’s column 

 

Volume 2, No. 1: April 1995 

TF’s authentic ‘Fifties drive-in turns 39’ 

The drive-in after 1982 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 1994 Program Highlights 

  Heritage Survey Project 

  Kahbakong Cemetery Tour, ‘Ice Cream Social’ 

Pioneer School 

River boat excursion 

The Annual Recognition Dinner 

Lifetime Award, recognizing and honoring Herbert Caneday 

1994 Significant Achievement Award, Ella Heath 

Our Folsom House holiday open house 

Folsom House notes 

Upcoming Programs 

TFHS committee structure developed 

Arts exhibit to celebrate Interstate Park Centennial 

Acknowledgment of gifts to TFHS 

The President’s Column 

A buggy collision and case in court – 1901 

Marian Bryant Long’s memory of the Taylors Falls Tornado of April 5, 1929 

Ada Ogren pushed high school basketball for girls in 1915 

Recollections of some other eye witnesses to the April 1929 tornado 

Tracking down Taylors Falls’ “lost” Opera House 

 Appearance & construction: reports from the scene 

First Opera House destroyed by fire June 21, 1903 

1899 Map of Bench-and-River streets area near the Opera House and the Sargent Studio 
destroyed by fire in 1903 

Reader Comments 
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Volume 2, No. 2: November 1995 – Special Centennial Issue 

Minnesota Interstate Park and a part of Taylors Falls “that once was” 

The President’s Column 

George H. Hazzard – Founding Father of the Interstate Parks 

“Milltown” Revisited 

 Growth of Lower Town Industry  

 Lower Town’s Housing: Patterns of Growth and Decline 1859-1895 

A reconstruction of Lower Town (“Milltown”) at its peak in the mid-1870s showing primary 
structures such as dwelling houses and major buildings 

Some of the “Pioneers” of Lower Town  

Wyman X. Folsom’s sketch of “Milltown’s” appearance in 1868 

 How it might translate to a true-scale late-1860s plat map? 

An Eagle’s Eye View of Lower Town in 1892 – After the Decline 

1895 – Milltown Ends; Minnesota’s Second State Park Begins 

An eye witness view of the ghost of “Milltown” in the late 1910s by Charles O. Roos 

Highway 8, “Wild River Junction” and Later Changes to Park Boundary 

The Surviving Houses of Milltown 

The Byron and Dolly Holmquist house, rural Dresser, was the “Goodsell Boarding 
House” in Lower Town Taylors Falls 

The arrival of Pastor Fisk and the introduction of English services at TF Lutheran 

The Goodsells & “Goodsell Hill”  

Some activities of George Hazzard 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 Some 1995 TFHS Activities 

Highlighting 1995 developments in Taylors Falls… 

 Remodeled and renovated 1892 Riley Sisters house 

 Renovated and restored 1857 Porter/Wall house 

Other TFHS news notes: looking ahead 

Reader Comments  

 

Volume 3, No. 1: Spring 1996 

The second Taylors Falls Opera House 

Legend & History: Celebration of themes from Vilhelm Moberg 

The lost letter home 

 Gustaf Lannestock’s translation of the 1853 Oscar Roos Swedish letter 
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Oscar Roos’s origins: conflicting tales 

The President’s Column 

“Listening in…” 

 Listening in – “rubbering”  

 A brief telephone history of our area 

Homage to Miss Shirley 

Corrections 

Stories from the Sunrise Ferry 

Growing up in “the barrens” 

 The Sunrise ferry and other childhood memories 

 The ferry when we owned it 

 Some incidents at the ferry 

 Making a living in the barrens 

 The telephone, our house, the fire 

Axel’s garage 

The Strand Nursery 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 TFHS at works: plans for 1996…and beyond 

  Town House School Committee 

  The Pioneer School Program 

  Heritage Survey Committee 

  Folsom House program 

The second Taylors Falls Opera House 

TFHS elects two new directors 

Walking, driving tours in preparation 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 3, No. 2: Fall 1996 

125th Year for Taylors Falls Library 

The Taylors Falls Library: the first 75 years (Written in 1946 by Frances Murdock) 

 And, in answer to Frances’s request… 

Besides start-up of the Library, this also happened in Taylors Falls 125 years ago… 

A rare look at Colby Flat 

The Wonderful Adventures of Nils: Origin and Significance 

 Illustrators’ conceptions guided young readers’ imaginations 
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City effort keeps Post Office in Taylors Falls with a new building 

 1996: From groundbreaking to completion 

 November 26, 1996 – 1996 moving day for TF Post Office 

 The old “new” Taylors Falls Post Office – Henry Schwegman recalls moving day 1961 

Rural route consolidation proposed in 1963 – Evert Moberg, 34 years as mail carrier on the 
Taylors Falls rural route, retires at age 70 and does battle to save his Taylors Falls route 

A History of Taylors Falls Post Office 1851-1961 (Written in 1961 by Evert Moberg) 

1997 Calendar TFHS Programs and Events 

Annual Taylors Falls limited edition Christmas ornaments in 12th year 

 Annual TF Lighting Festival themes, ornaments & artisans 

Ray Donaldson, master wood carver 

The President’s Column 

Just 3 days after Abraham Lincoln’s assassination 

With meat at 5 to 10 cents/lb. 

Restoration, Remodeling and Razing: Some notable changes in Taylors Falls’ structural landscape during 
1995-1996 

 The 1860 John & Martha Smith house, 361 Military Road 

 c. 1873 Andrew Olson house, 490 West. St 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 Readings from “Dancing the Cows Home’ by Sara De Luca highlight July meeting 

 Record attendance at the TFHS old fashioned summer lawn social in September 

 Among gifts to TFHS: historic oil painting 

 Cash award received from NSP 

 From an Iowa estate: 1888 photo of TF Kingsbury School 

Ada Ogren, 1896-1996 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 4, No. 1: Spring 1997 

“A woman’s life” in early Taylors Falls 

In Search of Mary Jane 

Lizzie Falk’s letters of a farm wife 

The President’s Column 

Hydrant on Walnut & Colby, probably original, on the main that brought water in 1925 to Falk house (in 
background) 

A brief history of the Taylors Falls city water system 

Repairing “Uncle Josh’s” wall: Early stonework gets attention at Kahbakong Cemetery 
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I remember Mama. 

Mrs. Peaslee – wife, mother, and…successful Taylors Falls businesswoman! 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 Volunteers help repair and refurbish Folsom House living quarters 

 Lawn Party planning inspires volunteers to pie making and stone masonry 

Apropos This Issue 

 

Volume 4, No. 2: Fall 1997 

The 1851/1869 Schottmuller Building 

 One of the oldest buildings in town 

 History in the Abstract 

Lot 5 – The jail house 

The Samuel P. Holt Era 

A Sheriff’s Sale 

The Schottmullers: 2nd Generation 

Joseph B. Schottmuller: One man’s family 

Second Generation – Frank J. 

“Mutt and Jeff” 

Further notes on Schottmullers’ Brewery, residences 

…and on the Brewery’s 1884 expansion 

The President’s Column 

In Search of Mary Jane – Part II 

Food for the farmhouse table 

Anyone recognize these folks? 

Margaret Stewart, Taylors Falls photographer 

 Types of 19th century photographic media 

 First photography studio in Taylors Falls 

The ‘Dells’ – The little steamer that survived a crush of logs 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 5, No. 1: Spring 1998 

Letters home from Company C, 7th Regiment, Minnesota Volunteers: The day the Civil War reached 
Taylors Falls 

The President’s Column 

The Civil War of Private Morton 
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 Recap of Private Morton’s travels 

The “Saint Croix Rangers” Certificate 

Travels of Company C in the South – see Wyman Folsom’s story on pages 14 to 20 

A capsule timetable of Civil War movements in the South by Company C and the Seventh 
Regiment, Minnesota Volunteer Infantry 1864-1865 

Wyman Folsom’s letters from the South 

The Chisago Seminary – A brief sketch 
 

Taylors Falls Historical Society Chapter News 

 Herbert Caneday 

 Mary Olson 

TFHS Annual Meeting held May 7 

President’s review of the year’s activities 

  Collections Committee 

  Program Committee 

Publications Committee 

Membership & Calling Committee 

Town House School Committee 

Pioneer School 

Folsom House Property 

Folsom House Committee  

Fundraising and Publicity 

Heritage Survey Committee 

Folsom House signage 

Highway Design Consultation 

Work on City Hall Public Meeting Space 

 Five directors elected 

Important By-laws Changes 

TFHS board of directors to review membership dues this fall for 1999 changes 

A tale of two houses 

On Memorial Day at Kahbakong 

Reader Comments 
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Volume 5, No. 2: Fall 1998 

A 1913 school consolidation started it all…The birth of a school bus 

The era of the one-room rural school house reached its peak in 1912 

The Kingsbury School and its transformations 1888-1959 

Lucas Kingsbury Stannard 

The puzzle of the missing District No. 2 

 Center City would have been a logical District No. 2 

 The “missing” District No. 2 was in Taylors Falls  

 Where are they now? 

A walk around the block on Angel Hill 

 Some remarkable photographs from the time of Nancy Guard’s childhood recollections 

 “Chilicoot Pass” yesterday and today 

Octagons in the St. Croix Valley 

Reader Comments  

 

Volume 6, No. 1: Spring 1999 

When toboggans zoomed by the Carding Mill 

About the Carding Mill  

A history of ownership of the 1852 day brothers’ grist mill/carding mill 

Editorial note 

The Watermill poem 

Spring beauties 

Lost and found school bells…a few tales from then and now 

Gourmet Food Dept: An occasional look at old recipes (dietary restriction advised) 

Minnesota Territorial Sesquicentennial Edition: Fifty Years in the Northwest  

W.H.C. Folsom’s 1888 classic in 1999 reprinting by Taylors Falls Historical Society 

The School of Yesterday 

 About the author: Grace Wilson Truesdell 

Skating Near The Barn  

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 6, No. 2: Fall 1999 

The day the land moved: downpour of 1879 triggered major erosion 

Storm drainage project key to 1999 First Street roadway upgrade 

 Elements of the 1999 First Street storm drainage installation 
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Charlie Roos’ student years 

 Charlie’s textbook cartoons 

 Editor’s note 

A recently acquired photo of the Taylors Falls Carding Mill 

A bird’s-eye view of the Taylors Falls mill pond and its surroundings, circa 1910 

Here are the names from our “old photo” quiz in the Spring 1999 issue 

Folsom House ‘walk-in’ visitor totals hold strong despite street detours 

Stereograph 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 7, No. 1: Spring 2000 

Two intriguing architectural drawings found: one is of “Dellview,” and the other is believed to be a 
design for the first County courthouse 

Who’s who in the early Franconia School District 

Founding of a pioneer school district: Franconia school district 

Franconia village layout as shown in the 1888 plat map 

Splitting the St. Croix Valley along the riverway: The boundary battle of the 1840s 

Early leaders who were part of both towns’ historical development 

The President’s Column  

A Saint Croix landmark preserved 

The Stannard family’s involvement in promoting public education 

Gifts to the Society 

“Salt Lantern, Traces of an American Family” 

A church of a different color 

A Tale from the 1850s 

 

Volume 7, No. 2: Fall 2000 

Early log drives and dramatic log jams on the St. Croix River left many logs underwater: Second harvest: 
Depression era industry 

Found! A pictorial treasure: Earliest known photo of Taylors Falls, dates to late 1854 

The George B. Folsom House on River Street – a revisiting 

Some thoughts on Thomas Gifford’s legacy for Taylors Falls 

How Taylors Falls came to be chosen as the setting for ‘The Wind Chill Factor’ 

The Folsom/Moberg Farm – retreat or development site? 

Can any of our readers identify where this Taylors Falls sidewalk is located? 
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The distinctive design of the Kingsbury School 

History of Palmdale in Shafter Township, Chisago County, Minnesota, USA 

From the Taylors Falls Journal 

The President’s Column 

Reader Comments  

 

Volume 8, No. 1: Spring 2001 

A town in motion: Buildings on the move 

 Early examples of house moving 

 Interstate Park houses 

 Location of Taylors Falls building that didn’t stay put 

 Houses moved into town from outside 

 “Freeway houses” 

 Oldest house came from Stillwater 

 Churches and schools 

 Bench Street houses 

 Moves elsewhere in town 

 “Lost landmarks” 

Step by Step: Moving the Fox House from downtown to Angel Hill  

Taylors Falls’ unique tradition 

The Taylors Falls mill pond in summer: two early 20th century view  

Memories of ice skating on the Taylors Falls Mill Pond 

The record breaking flood of April, 2001 

Reader Comments  

 

Volume 8, No. 2: Fall 2001 

“The Hermit of Cherry Hill” 

Where Joe Rafter’s house was located 

Bedtime Folk’s Friend Is Hermit of Cherry Hill 

Irving Olson’s 1981 field notes: Traces of first Stillwater-to-Taylors Falls road 

Daniel Fredeen family and their 1853 farmhouse in the early 1870s 

Book review by Joanne Frank: “A Small Yellow House”  

The President’s Column  

Recent development in Historic Taylors Falls 

1851-2001 Sesquicentennial for Taylors Falls’ first plat map 
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Reminiscences by W.X. Folsom 

Winter sports in Taylors Falls in January 1913 

Don Doane’s epic experience Moving the “McKusick” 

 

Volume 9, No. 1: Spring 2002 

Once again fire challenges the town’s business district 

A Quick History of the Livery Mall Building 

Design guidelines task force appointed by Taylors Falls City Council 

What did it look like? Comparing the Taylors Falls downtown business district of 100 years ago with that 
of today – a dramatic reduction in size and scope 

In the beginning… 

The Hauser-Ellison building 

Layers of remodeling 

A closer look at First Street Buildings 

A Quick History of the Livery Mall 

Bench Street buildings and styles  

A Primer on Architectural Styles  

Additional views of Bench Street commercial business buildings 

The Taylors Falls Creamery building 

Adapting historic styles can be easy, cost effective 

The shape of design guidelines being considered by the City’s Task Force…will need tailoring to the 
special conditions of the B-1 Business district 

 Case examples: Recent remodeling and new construction using heritage-sensitive design 

Historical Society News 

 Member Meeting Programs 

 Society Business Matters 

 Folsom House Building Repairs  

Taylors Falls Recent Developments 

 Livery Mall destroyed by fire, January, 2002 

 

Volume 9, No. 2: Fall 2002 

Home grown industry: Strand’s Nursery marketed nationwide 

George Strand builds a nursery business 

 Strand Nursery begins 1898 

 World War I: Era of growth and challenge 
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 The 1920s: Strand’s Nursery phases out of animal raising sideline 

 Mail Order business builds on native plants dug from the “Big Nursery” 

 Depression deals a blow to Strand’s Nursery business 

 George Strand’s son Carson moves, reshapes Strand nursery business 

100 Years Ago – September 20, 1902: Fire destroys much of Taylors Falls’ downtown 

 Eyewitness 1902 fire experiences recalled in 1964 interviews 

Thumbnail sketch of appearance and history of use of the buildings lost to the September, 1902 
Taylors Falls fire 

View west on First Street four years before the fire 

Historical Society News 

 Microfilming W.H.C. Folsom’s 19th century business records 

 Women’s Civic League honored in 90th year 

Eliot M. Martinson & Martinson’s Hardware 

A few further items about Strand’s Nursery 

 Digging ferns for Strand’s Nursery: some childhood recollections 

 Where was Strand’s Nursery 

The President’s Column 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 10, No. 1: Spring 2003 

Bench Street parade May 27, 1934 was one of two 1934 ceremonies honoring veterans 

 Newspaper reports concerning the 1934 Flagpole Dedication 

 Newspaper announcements of the 1934 Events 

Earliest Memorial Days at Taylors Falls 

 Printed 4-page program for Taylors Falls decoration day observance, May 30, 1900 

A Very Special Artifact 

A look at the First Street/Bridge approach area at the time of the 1934 city flagpole dedication 

The 1955 change in bridge alignment 

Speaking of bridges…High Water – June, 1880 drew townsfolk on a sunny day to pose for the 
photographer around a partly collapsed bridge approach 

 Here’s what the press had to say about the 1880 flood 

Irving J. Olson, 1915-2002 

The 1872 J. H. McCourt House 

A Bit of Sweden…Smorgasbord on Bench Street 

Correction 
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The President’s Column 

Sergeant Lufkin, Gettysburg casualty from Taylors Falls  

Does this locket have a Civil War connection? 

A note about Lufkin and Taylors Falls’ Civil War connection 

Reader Comments  

 

Volume 10, No. 2: Fall 2003 

A view from a paper route: A boy’s life in a 1950s small town 

 Places named by Ward Moberg (numbered in order of mention) 

The President’s Column 

The Snack Bar  

The Taylors Falls Historical Society observes its 25th anniversary 

Next, the Town House project 

A New State Law Was Needed 

A Pictorial mini-history of the 1852 schoolhouse/town hall 

Life & Times milestone: 10 years of publication, award received 

Downtown building reaches 150th year: Smith-Hauser building, much remodeled, moved since first built 
in 1853 

 Long and varied transformation recorded in photographs 

Four TF buildings mark a century 

Taylors Falls establishes Historic Preservation Commission 

In this April, 1865 photo 

Reader Comments 

 

Volume 11, No. 1: Spring 2004 

Folsom House marks its 150th year 

Green Timber: A collection of clippings from newspapers published in the chosen valley 

Who was Peter Stoneroad? 

Map 1 – Greater St. Croix Valley area setting for most of Roos’ Green Timber stories 

Map 2 – In-town locations cited in Roos’ Green Timber stories 

Background about the writing of Charles O. Roos’ Green Timber and this two-issue report 

 

Volume 11, No. 1: Spring 2004 

Charlie Roos: A Brief Biographical Sketch 

Green Timber, Part II 
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150th Anniversary of Charlie’s “Hut” – 2004 

The Antowine 

Henry Lundberg 

“My friend comes home” – Frank “Gabe” Gibbs (Dec. 31, 1871 – Oct. 25, 1918) 

Folsom House marks its 150th year 

 

Volume 12, No. 1: Spring 2012 

Flying high and low in Taylors Falls (the Rivard airport) 

Exploring for copper in Taylors Falls 

Remembering Arbor Day at the Folsom House during a special year - 2005 

Photographic views of the 4th bridge 

1882 Minnesota State geology report 

 

Volume 12, No. 2: Fall 2012 

Letters to home from young Taylors Falls volunteers help tell the story of…The Minnesota frontier in the 
Civil War: Part I 

Covering August 1862 to November 1862: Company C recruits enlisted at Taylors Falls, sworn in at Fort 
Snelling, marched north to Fort Ripley 

 The Chippewa Disturbance of 1862 

The President’s Column  

Travels of Company C, 7th Minnesota Volunteers, first deployment, Aug. to Dec. 1862 

Indians in Minnesota in the early 1800s – major trails, villages, missions, U.S. gov’t posts, and forts – 
Tribal territories under the Chippewa-Sioux Treaty of 1825 

Crow Wing Village and the Red River Cart 

Quilts and Quilting in the Civil War Era 

Contractors Overcomes Difficulties of Winter Construction on Highway Job 

Looking Ahead… 

Quilt Show at the Folsom House 

 

Volume 13, No. 1: Spring 2013 

The Minnesota frontier in the Civil War: Part II 

 Camp Release; Indian court martials 

 Transfer of Indian Prisoners to Mankato 

 Execution of 38 Sioux Indians 

Travels of Company C, 7th Minnesota Volunteers, second deployment, Dec. 1862 to May, 1863       
period covered by Wyman Folsom and Andrew Colby letters home 
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Trip to Davenport with prisoners 

Removal of Indians from Fort Snelling 

Removal of Winnebago Indians 

Captive Sioux Indians in fenced enclosure on Minnesota River below Fort Snelling, 1862-63 

The year Taylors Falls printed paper money 

Highlights of its first decade: The TF Heritage Preservation Commission  

 Individual structures designated by the Heritage Preservation Commission 

City’s “Bill Scott Day” recognized Bill’s key role in our community’s historic preservation successes 

The President’s Column 

Bullard/Owens house, 537 Bench Street 

 History 

 Architecture 

Tale of a Lonesome Pine 

A note on the large panoramic painting used as our page 1 illustration 

Other Taylors Falls connections to the August 1862 Sioux attacks 

 

Volume 13, No. 2: Fall 2013 

TF Depot railing restoration project completed 

Angel Hill Heritage Preservation District 

Wall/Porter house, 573 Bench Street 

Where have we been and where are we going? 

The President's Column 

A dwelling proposed for Taylors Falls?  (Samuel McSpedon) 

W. H. C. Folsom/Knowlton House, Prairie du Chien: another Folsom historic house 

 

Volume 14, No. 1; Spring 2014 

Dr Lucius Smith, 1864 Civil War Casualty 

The best axe handles ever 

The Taylors Falls Public Library, 473 Bench Street 

2013 Taylors Falls Public Library restoration project 

S. C. Sargent 

William Sargent, Pioneer in Radiology 

President's Column 

An album of Sargent photos 
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Volume 14, No. 2; Fall 2014 

Dr. Charles and Grace Truesdell 

Church of St. Joseph, begun in 1852 

St. Joseph's Altar Society, established by the women of St. Joseph's 

Vol. 14 continued 

President's Column 

Highlights from the life of Dr. Lucius Smith, Civil War Surgeon 

What were Ohio's Firelands? 

Short history of Taylors Falls Library Association (1871-1919), Forerunner of the 1919 Taylors Falls 
Public Library 

Centennial Anniversary of the St. Croix Hyrdoelectric Dam 

 

Volume 15, No. 1; Spring 2015 

Trapped (the story of the Margaret Stewart photo of the steamer Mayflower trapped in a log jam 

We remember their contributions: John Jackson, Ella Heath, and Ken Anderson 

Early haying in Shafer 

1869 Bullard/Daubney house, 767 River Street 

Daniel Mears, Taylors Falls and Chisago County's first storekeeper 

Susan Thomson Mears, Taylors Falls and Chisago County's first teacher 

President's Column 

The former Triple Glen Farm: the story of a farm and its occupants 

Hews piano at the Folsom house 

In the TFHS collection: a look at three items: 1) metal post card; 2) 1937 first flight envelope and 3) an 
1861 letter to Mary Jane Folsom and (her sister) Helen Lacy on the death of their father 

In an earlier era, ash houses served real needs 

Recorded history corrected - correcting errors in Wyman X. Folsom's history of the schools in Taylors 
Falls as printed in the 1918 high school year book, The Dalles. 

Reader's comments 

 

Volume 16, No. 2; Fall 2015 

If the steeple could speak...155 years of the Lutheran congregation in Taylors Falls 

The affair at Stannard's Meadow, copied from Irving J. Olson's Smolenning Slekt, printed in 1973. 

Johnny Moochy, the Magnificent, once operated the King Tut Inn 

Let's go to the fair! The Taylors Falls Agricultural and Driving Park Association 

The President's Column 

The Friendly Valley Association influenced tourism to our area 
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Harold H. MacLean, Taylors Falls High School graduate excels in the advertising world 

Taylors Falls Township - Shafer Township, the township that was renamed 

 

Volume 16, No. 1; Spring 2016 

The 1856 Joshua L. Taylor house, also known as Dellview and as the Taylor Place Summer Hotel 

The President's Column 

Stanley's Standard Service & Nelson's Garage & Tire Shop 

The 1902 Northern Pacific Railway station and original floor plan 

Taylors Falls' Two Opera Halls, 1888-1903 and 1903-1948 

A Chronology of Taylors Falls newspapers 

A community celebrates together: Home coming and university week, June 6-13, 1915 

A short church history: The Presbyterian Church of Taylors Falls 

John Dillinger visited Shafer, Minnesota 

Working computer magic, splicing a torn photograph used in the Lutheran church history of Vol. 15, No. 
2 

 

Volume 16, No. 2; Fall, 2016 

When circuses came to Taylors Falls, recounting nine circuses that came to Taylors Falls 

Wisconsin boys swam the river to see the circus in Taylors Falls 

A short history of the Taylors Falls United Methodist Church, replete with many photos 

Red Letter Dates in the history of Taylors Falls 

Semi-trailer wreck on Taylors Falls hill; six horses killed in crash; two men in cab jump to escape death 

Tinsmith, hardware dealer and civic leader...Benjamin Clayton 

The President's Column 

WHC Folsom introduced bill passed by the Minnesota Legislature in 1869 outlawing racial segregation in 
education 

Recent donation to TF Historical Society: leather-covered photo album, stamped Taylors Falls, Minn. 

 

Volume 17, No. 1; Spring 2017 

A visit to a large beaver dam near Taylors Falls 

Pictorial history of downtown Taylors Falls before the 1902 fire 

Daryl Wangen remembered 

The President's column 

Boy Scouts in Taylors Falls in the 1920s 

The Bryant family in Taylors Falls 
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Volume 17, No. 2; Fall 2017 

Peter Trumps 1870 Cave Saloon building 

Chisago House barn 

Bill Scott's many contributions remembered 

Martin A. Tangen, Served as local pharmacist for 46 years 

Sinclair Lewis in Taylors Falls in 1942 

Front door to the Munch/Roos house 

Silas Humphrey's 1867 building...A fixture on Bench Street for 150 years 

Civil War soldiers buried in Kahbakong Cemetery 

School bus parade of 1941 

Did giant beavers build a dam on the wrong side of Colby Lake? 

Fourth of July in Taylors Falls, 1891 

 

Volume 18, No. 1; Spring 2018 

Mary Jane Folsom, Part III 

Lost Taylors Falls (the built environment) 

Arthur J Rivard, entrepreneur 

Arthur J Rivard, expert witness 

Wannigan Point Cabin Court 

Union House picture 

 

Volume 18, No. 2; Fall 2018 

The bridges at Taylors Falls 

St. Croix Bridge Company 

W.H.C. Folsom business records held by the society 

Jim Washington, a kind & gentle black man 

Riley Sisters house 

1896 Republican congressional district convention 

A young lad recalls school days in Taylors Falls 

Excerpts from 1880s school board minutes 

Union House boarding house/hotel 

The human value of rummage sales 
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Volume 19, No. 1; Spring 2019 
1930 Community play: "Safety First" 

Historic log jam of 1886 

The Kingsbury school: events leading up to the construction of building 

Louise Stannard Lundberg's life in Taylors Falls 

A brief history of the Taylors Falls railroad 

The John A. Whitney House 

Taylors Falls History up to 1860 as printed in the Taylors Falls Reporter 

The President's Column 

Four buildings served as railroad depots 

1914-1917 post office window donated to the society 

 

Volume 19, No. 2: Fall 2019 

Hotel Cocheco 

The President's Column 

Oscar Weslander photo 

Mr. (Holger) Moberg, a well-loved teacher 

Chillicoot Pass 

Little red book: pen and ink drawings of St. Croix River Dalles 

Chisago House register 

"Wyman X" birthday tour: a memorable river event of 1870 

Blue Bird Inn 

Franconia Cemetery records 

Caspar Hauser and his rental house 

Bates & Ellison barn built in 1871 

Taylors Falls news locals of October 12, 1944 

Woodbury and Gibbs tintype 

 

Volume 20, No. 1:  Spring 2020 

The mighty, mighty Bluejays of 1967 

Hazel (Thoen) Hood, Spanish flu victim 

Interstate State Park - recollections by Lowell M. Caneday 

A little learning is a dangerous thing - short writings from the "Hilltop Herald," Kingsbury school 
newspaper. 

Snow trains of early 1939 
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Recognition of contributions by Dorothy Berntson and Clayton Rivard 

Former T.F. girl sees the world during WWI - Stella S. MacLean's story 

Shooting affair of 1891 - death of Frederick Tang, Jr. 

The President's column 

Late 1920s post office photo 

 

Volume 20, No. 2: Fall 2020 

Establishment and history of Kahbakong Cemetery 

Kahbakong Cemetery Association officers through the years 

Axel Berg, the man who dug graves at Kahbakong, records kept from 1908-1923 

The historic (Lucas Kingsbury) Stannard house/farm 

Supreme Court decision regarding cows in Interstate State Park, 1913 

My school memories as told by Jerry Vitalis 

A Legend of the St. Croix, a story about a young couple in love, and the Devil's Chair rock formation 

The President's column 

History of Taylors Falls Goodfellowship Club 

Chisago County's first newspaper publisher - Capt. Frank H. Pratt 

Picture of Kingsbury School 5th and 6th grade students, circa 1925 

 


